Zulfiqar Ali Beg

Director Field Administration

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: dir.fieldadmin@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512251103

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zulfiqar Ali Beg is working as Director Field Administration in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zulfiqar Ali Beg has a PhD in Zoology. Dr. Zulfiqar Ali Beg has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Zoology University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2015 - 2022
MPhil in Biology (Endocrinology) Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
MSc in Livestock Management Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
DVM in Doctor Of Vet Medicine University of Agriculture Faisalabad , Pakistan	1984 - 1988
Experience	
Experience Director Field Administration University Main Office (UMO)	2021- Present
Director Field Administration	2021 - Present 2021 - 2021